Price Per Ton
Bituminous Concrete Est. 12/01/2016 —
Type Quantities 11/30/2017

I-1 either standard .#
bottom course, standard 50

top course or dense 600 tons é 8 )
mix furnished and loaded on
City trucks at Vendor's location
[-1 either standard
top course, standard & 00
bottorn course, or dense TBD 8 5'

mix furnished and '
delivered to the City of
Somerville destination

Cold patch bituminous # -
concrete furnished and 10 tons q 4 3
loaded on City trucks at '

Vendor's location

Cold patch bituminous .g

concrete delivered to TED ! }/ Bo
the City of Somerville :
destination -
Asphalt emulsion (5 gallon 10 drums oo
drumj: o ﬂ 4& :
Price Escalator ]
January 1st-March 15th | # ?—5 v T addifreas absue P’r‘"@erﬁ”) .

TOTAL: & 42.520*

Name of Company/Individual: ;
M. Sus. hma, Lic

Address, City, State, Zip:

.3?.‘“\"“*‘*‘“3 S+ O"“""““Hxl My 0
Tel # ‘Email: -

G- V(s —ysur )SYS & m. SuSi. (em

Signature of Atithorized 3
Individual Qjﬁe’ WG& ) 5:_, A

Please avknowlgdge feceipt of any and all Addenda
Failure to do so

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA:
Addendum #1 #2 #3 #4 #5 #0 #7 8 #9 #10

WFHHM&} by signing below and including this form in your hid package.

subject the proposer to disqualifteition.

X MiniMum Ddiue.rf = 2.4 Tons.
£ Prlices 5u-hJ¢-=* 4o MboT L.irﬁu.‘d Aschalt Price Adjustrents,
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Bituminous Concrete Est. 12/01/2016 -
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I-1 either standard |
bottom course, standard ﬂ(ﬂ ;) ()
top course or dense 800 tons :

mix furnished and loaded on
City trucks at Vendor's location
I-1 either standard ”

top course, standard f )
botlom course, or dense TED 7§
' mix furnished and
delivered to the City of
Somerville destination
Cold patch bituminous
concrete furnished and 10 tons ﬂ
loaded on City trucks at No }'-
‘endor's location

Cold patch bituminous

Gy oromae | ™| e L
________destination _
Asphalt EHJI:J?;?H (5 gallon 10 drums fs-c} edd
..Iamia__rrl; isﬁ?ﬁﬂﬂfgn 5th ) " Jo ffLL-r Tea”
TOTAL: | J g e

" Name of Company/Individual:
. (B{HFW‘ hs *’4‘5 /’A’L }[IF (;PID

' erlrcss,-i‘.ity, State, Zip:

Geo  Slm St A/{'!If*'rtff"':/w’{ oAer 7

Tel # Ci?gf ?3}"}6 F Fmail: /J{a'fmg'cﬂ.? % é-.f,i{(/i/lf'a (el vy, G
Signature of Authorized 7 -

Individual X

Please ackoowledge veceipt of any and all Addenda ﬁﬁ&ppliuuhltr hy sipning helow and im:lu:,!i!:_g_lllis form in your bid package.

Failure to do sa may subject the propeser to disqualification,
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